PIERCE E. LACKEY,
Pres. and Gen. Mgr

PADUCAH BROADCASTING CO.

INCORPORATED

STUDIOS -- Taylor Bldg.
Fourth and Broadway

PADUCAH, KY.
March 23rd, 1944,

Mr, S. R. Morss,
R 3. Bradford, Mass.

Dear Mr. Morss:

I am in receipt of youd letter of

~ March 1% th reporting the reception at Bradford of

the signals of WPAD, I am very gratiflied to know

our slgnals are reaching out that far, Since your

log checks very accubately with our transmitter

log, you may consider this letter as a verificatioh

of your reception of our signals as you have stated.

Yours very truly,

ucM/sg U. C, Morris, Ch. Eng. WPAD.
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